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hi vasif

the first of may mayhem is luckily over and i survived... lene and 
milla asked whether it is possible to get normal small slides of the 
show ("kino-dia" slides) - could you help me with this? since it is 
cheaper to take slides than copy them you could maybe ask somebody 
to take

four sets of slides from the exhibition (installation shots of the 
two floors and also shots of each artists own walls so that all the 
works get documented but not pictures of individual works)

hope all is well and all the works are still hanging there

regards to all

best

 

kari

>From: Vasif Kortun
>To: Kari Immonen
>Subject:
>Date: Wed, 24 Apr 2002 09:26:53 +0000
>
>What is going on boss?
>V.-
>
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